

DRAFT MINUTES of the **MEETING** of **SILKSTONE PLAYING FIELDS COMMITTEE** held on Monday 9th September 2019 at 7pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Richard Leech (Silkstone PC) Richard Bell (Silkstone PC Clerk & RFO) Ron Stier (Silkstone PC) Andy Horsfield (SUFC), Jim McGuinness (Penistone Church U12's) Steve Fletcher (HD Select).

19-066 APOLOGIES

None received.

19-067 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None made.

19-068 MINUTES

RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the meeting on Monday 29th July 2019 as a true and accurate record.

19-069 PAVILION

Health and Safety & Comments book

RESOLVED to note the following recorded in the comments book. Update from Cllr. Stier:-

5/8/19 Football Parking issues.

Alarm Company have carried out annual inspection pitches and if so should there be any Rear Door has been inspected – lock/handle to be repaired.

Gullies cleaned around Pavilion

Leaking stop tap getting worse – repair to be organised.

Tractor usage for moving floodlights

19-070 RECREATION GROUND AND GROUNDS MAN

Cricket

RESOLVED to note that there are no issues.

Cricket now 'winding down' for winter – last league game 15th September plus one 20/20 Charity game to be held in September.

Football

RESOLVED to note there are no issues.

19-071 U12's BLUE LINES PITCH MARKING LOCATION & PAYMENT

RESOLVED to note that the Parish Council will not be paying the extra cost of blue lines being added to the football pitch.

RESOLVED to note that the blue lines will move further towards the Pavilion to run parallel with the side line to alleviate damage to the penalty area.

19-072 SILKSTONE PLAYING FIELDS INVOICING

RESOLVED to note that the invoices will be issued in October by the Clerk.

19-073 PORTABLE FLOODLIGHTS

RESOLVED to note that HD Select are to purchase mobile floodlights to be positioned at the side of the sides of the pitch and at one end in order that practice can be undertaken rather than utilising indoor facilities.

RESOLVED to note that consideration will be given to any affect upon local residents, in particular the owners of the adjacent bungalow.

19-074 PAVILION /RECREATION GROUND BOOKINGS/HIRE

No bookings to report.

19-075 CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence received.

19-076 ANY OTHER PAVILION OR PLAYING FIELDS BUSINESS

RESOLVED to note that there is no other business.

19-077 DATE OF NEXT MEETING: The next Meeting will take place at 7PM on Monday 21st October 2019 at Silkstone sports pavilion.

Meeting Closed at 8.04PM

Signed by the Chairman
